
 

  

       
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

WEDNESDAY, APRIL 13, 2022 AT 9:00 AM 

61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA  92252 

 

Pursuant to Resolution No. 21-1035, and in an effort to protect public health and prevent the spread of 

Covid-19 (Coronavirus), and because state and local officials are recommending measures to promote 

social distancing, the public may view this meeting online. 
 

There will be no public location for attending in person. 
 

This virtual meeting will be streamed at:  

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84967335821?pwd=eTN4SXNLZnRlTVpaa1huOVVyNnVOUT09 

 

You may also join by phone at 1-253-215-8782, Meeting ID: 849 6733 5821 Passcode: 457573 

 

AGENDA 
 

 1. CALL TO ORDER - 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM - 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA - 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENT - 
 

 

 

Page 2 
 

Pages 3-12 

 
 

Pages 13-26 

 
 

Pages 27-44 

6. 

 
 

 

7. 

 
 

8. 

 
 

9. 
  

 

 

10. 
 

11. 

 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL –  
 

• Draft Minutes March 9, 2022 
 

FEBRUARY 2022 CHECK REGISTERS  – Director Anne Roman - Review, ask 

questions, and refer to the Board of Directors for approval. 
 

2ND QUARTER ENDING 12/31/2021 FINANCIAL REPORT – Director Anne 

Roman - Receive report and refer to the Board of Directors for approval. 
 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT OUTSOURCING – Director Anne Roman – Receive 

report and refer request for $25,000 Accounting Assistance Budget Amendment to 

the Board of Directors for approval. 
 

STAFF REPORT – Director Anne Roman – 
 

ADJOURNMENT - 

   

 

Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 1 of 44

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84967335821?pwd=eTN4SXNLZnRlTVpaa1huOVVyNnVOUT09


JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

Minutes of the 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

Wednesday, March 9, 2022 

61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, CA  92252 
 

 

 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE –President Floen called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  
 

DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM – President Floen and Director Unger 
 

STAFF PRESENT –Sarah Johnson, Acting General Manager, Anne Roman, Director of Finance, Autumn Rich, 

Accounting Supervisor, Beverly Krushat, Executive Assistant, Steve Corbin, and Kenny Ware 
 

GUESTS -3 
 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA – MSC¹ (Unger/Floen) motion carried to approve the March 9, 2022 Finance Committee 

Agenda. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL –  
 

MSC¹ (Unger/Floen) motion carried to approve the Draft Minutes of February 9, 2022. 
 

JANUARY 2022 CHECK REGISTER – The Committee reviewed the January 2022 check register and a brief Q&A 

followed. MSC¹ (Unger/Floen) motion carried to refer the January 2022 check register to the Board of Directors for 

approval. 
 

WELL 14 (4-LOG) BUDGET UPDATE AND AMENDMENT  – Director Anne Roman gave the staff report and a brief 

Q&A followed with the Committee. MSC¹ (Unger/Floen) motion carried to refer the Well 14 budget update and 

amendment to the Board of Directors for approval. 

 

REVISED FIELD SERVICE TECHNICIAN I/II JOB DESCRIPTION – Acting General Manager Sarah Johnson gave the 

staff report and a brief Q&A followed. MSC¹ (Unger/Floen) motion carried to refer the Field Service Technician I/II job 

description to the Board of Directors for approval. 
 

STAFF REPORTS – Director Anne Roman gave the Committee an update on the of potential outsourcing of assistance 

from Cindy Byerrum, Eide Bailley, LLC. The Committee received for information only. 
 

ADJOURNMENT - MSC¹ (Unger/Floen) motion carried to adjourn the Finance Committee meeting 

at 9:56 a.m. 

 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

_______________________________________ 

Anne Roman, Director of Finance 

Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 2 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 3 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 4 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 5 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 6 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 7 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 8 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 9 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 10 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 11 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 12 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 13 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 14 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 15 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 16 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 17 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 18 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 19 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 20 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 21 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 22 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 23 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 24 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 25 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 26 of 44



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 

MEETING AGENDA ITEM STAFF REPORT 

 

Finance Committee DATE: April 13, 2022 

 

REPORT TO: Finance Committee  

PREPARED BY: Anne Roman, Director of Finance 

TOPIC: FINANCE DEPT. OUTSOURCING/ASSISTANCE 

RECOMMENDATION: Receive report and refer $25,000 Budget Amendment request 

to Board for approval. 

 

ANALYSIS: Recently, I verbally reported to the Finance Committee about the many 

current and upcoming challenges and special projects in the Finance 

Department, including the Rate study, Reserve policy review, GASB 

changes, Geoviewer implementation, the Incode hosted transition, and 

addressing missing policies. Also, keeping in mind that ¾ of the Finance 

department is still newly transitioning and the fourth is now on an 

extended leave, we are stretched beyond any other time in my 14 years at 

the District.  
 

In hopes of alleviating some stress, I have consulted with Cindy Byerrum. 

CPA and partner at the accounting firm of Eide Bailly, LLP about 

assistance available from her firm. She currently serves at a Consulting 

Director of Finance for Twentynine Palms Water District and also works 

with Big Horn Desert View Water Agency. Furthermore, she has worked 

with our auditors at Fedak and Brown, understanding their specific 

expectations. Cindy and her team specialize in government and water and 

are already familiar with our Incode 10 software. Instead of just utilizing a 

basic temporary employee that would require significant training, Cindy’s 

firm offers a staff of variously skilled finance specialists at rates between 

$125 (associate) and $230 (partner). The attached Statement of 

Qualifications provides more specifics about the firm and staff. Please 

note that Fedak and Brown cannot do this type of work for us as a 

constraint of being our ‘independent’ auditor.  
 

Certain routine tasks like bank reconciliations and projects like GASB 

revisions could be outsourced. Cindy’s firm could also help with policy 

writing, drawing from their repository of policies. We could also enlist 

them in the future to assist with beefing up our internal controls and 

performing a much-needed Capital asset audit.  
 

Although the proposed 22/23 budget may include a new Finance staff 

position, that position would be taking on many tasks that have never 

received appropriate attention (like capital asset auditing and inventory), 

rather than easing the existing workload.  

 

Staff recommends a Budget amendment of $25,000 in 21/22 for 

Accounting Services. At an average rate of $180 per hour, this would 

provide approximately 139 hours of assistance this fiscal year.  

  

STRATEGIC PLAN ITEM: 4.4 Ensure Timely Financial Transactions and Reports 

FISCAL IMPACT: Operating budget amendment of $25,000 in fiscal year 21/22 

 

Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 27 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 28 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 29 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 30 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 31 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 32 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 33 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 34 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 35 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 36 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 37 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 38 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 39 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 40 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 41 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 42 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 43 of 44



Finance Committee 
April 13, 2022  Page 44 of 44




